

Balasubramaniam Sivakumar

Architect

Address 103, Mansion de Sceptre
1-3-8 Soshigaya, Setagaya-ku,
Tokyo- 157-0072.

Nationality Indian

Date of Birth 07th December 1993

Mobile +81-80-8862-5925 (Japan)

Mail id arbalu93@gmail.com



Professional profile

I'm an architect with a strong aesthetic sense and an eye for detail and materiality. From my job experience in **ARTechnic Architects, Tokyo** and **M - Architects, Hanoi** I have developed a systematic approach as well as an overview and an understanding of project development and the technical framework.

Education

Bachelor in Architecture (B. Arch) 2011 - 2016
National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirappalli, IN

Certification

Project Management Life Cycle (Edx) Apr 2020
Rohester Institute of Technology, US

BIM Manager: Managing Revit Apr 2020
Linkedin Learning

Professional Experience

France Vietnam Architecture Hanoi, Vietnam | Designation - Architect
- Consultant Oct 2019 - Dec 2019,
Aug 2020- till date

- **SPACES interior, Saudi Arabia.**
- Involved in detail design and presentation.
- **International Center, Hanoi**
- Involved in interior & elevation design, detail design and presentation.

ARTechnic Architects Tokyo, Japan | Designation - Architect December 2017 - August 2019

- **MTK - Passive house Residence, Tokyo.**
- Involved in design evolution, detail design and construction supervision.
- Project currently under construction.
- **PATH - Residence, Tokyo.**
Did detail drawing and Interior design along with site supervision.
- **YST - Residence, Tokyo.**
Involved in design, detail drawing and Interior design along with site supervision.

MPN + Partners Hanoi, Vietnam | Designation - Architect

October 2016 - September 2017

- **National War Museum Competition, India - Third Prize.**
Provided crucial design inputs and did presentation for the Jury held in India
- **Veranda Residential Tower**
Designed room layouts and presentation drawings.
- **Dream Oceanami Resort, Vung Tau, Vietnam**
Did detail drawings and interior design for SPA, Beach Club.

Sou Fujimoto Architects Tokyo, Japan | Designation - Staff Candidate
(Architect)

August 2016 - October 2016

- **Shioria Hotel, Tokyo**
Helped in presentation and did conceptual physical model.
- **House NA, Tokyo**
Did physical model for displaying in exhibition
- **Mall Design, Tokyo**
Was involved in developing concept and model making

Cube Architects Bangalore, India | Designation - Professional Trainee

June 2014 - October 2014

- **Jayanna Residence, Bangalore**
Was involved in Interior design and detail drawing.
- **F.B.O.A.T., Chennai**
Did detail drawing and furniture design.

Competitions & Achievements

- **Global International Competition for National War Museum, India - 2016** 3rd Prize
It was a 2 stage competition held in Delhi.
- **GSEN Trophy - 56th Annual National Association of Students of Architecture (NASA) symposium - 2014** 2nd Prize
Analyse and Redesign of a urban slum in Nochikuppam, Chennai.
- **Akrithi`13 - a design competition for Pragnan`13.** 1st Prize
An Intercollege architecture competition for design of public space.

Skills

Software Skills

Auto Cad		ArchiCAD	
Autodesk Revit		Google Sketchup	
Adobe Photoshop		Lumion	
Adobe Indesign		Rhino	

Language Skills

English	Tamil	Kannada	Japanese	Vietnamese
Fluent	Native	Native	Beginner	Notion

Other Skills

Model Making | Sketching | Photography | Rendering